
AGENDA ITEM 3 F 
Information Item 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  October 25, 2017 
 
TO:   El Dorado County Transit Authority 
   Transit Advisory Committee 
    
FROM:  Brian James, Planning and Marketing Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Grant Awards/Prior Award Project Status 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
BY MOTION, 

No action.  Information item. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The El Dorado County Transit Authority staff applies for grants to fulfill capital projects. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 
Since April 2017, El Dorado Transit has received notification of project eligibility for three (3) 
capital grants and one operating grant.  
 
The California Transit Security Grant Program - California Transit Assistance Fund Proposition 
1B (CTSGP-CTAF) from the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services awarded El 
Dorado Transit two capital grants. The first is for $124,854 for a radio system upgrade and the 
second is for $99,883 for a vehicle collision avoidance smart camera system. 
 
The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 capital grant for the replacement of five 
(5) buses and five (5) minivans for a total of $610,000 to be used for the transportation of seniors 
and disabled persons. 
 
The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) from the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) awarded $78,928 for continued operation of the bus service in 
Cameron Park. 
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